Mor PO redd

/Shipan Barua 2 e

From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 1, 2020 10:33 AM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com;
mefta@cross-world.com; adib@cross-world.com:; ahmmed@cross-world.com; Md.
Sohel Ahmed

Subject: Need others DO KOA 500A BBT for/Ajax Sweater Ltd

Attachments: Final BBT Offer.pdf; OC_CROSS_20-AJAX SWEATER LTD (SEA)_07.07_Tech Final.xlsx

Dear Shipan,

Please be informed that, as per the attached our final offer 3026392= KOA 0554-11-STD-500 A-PLUG-IN-
STANDARD LENGTH-4W=54 M_ (5415 +2 W

But we delivered from local stock = 36 nd from EAE=4.8 M
LIS LS =

Now At present DO requirement :

3026392= KOA 0554-11-STD-500 A-PLUG-IN-STANDARD LENGTH-4

Best Regards

md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager Sales | P
lesh| p: +880 2 5! 1858, 2222 91442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| nv p’.»f ;

;% please consider the environment before printing this email

? )
- | | , . | { Z
This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended cipient(s 6 L

*rom: Md. Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com] 'FUH (1 db% VEw ,___'k

" Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 7:55 AM 9:2,

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; harunor@cross-world.com; moshiur@cross-world.com; mefta@cross-world.com;
adib@cross-world.com; ahmmed@cross-world.com; Md. Sohel Ahmed (sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com)
Subject: RE: Sales History and WO for Ajax Sweater Ltd

Dear Shipan, , 5
Please make the DO as per the attached BOQ to Ajax Sweater Ltd.

We will import the fast moving items like 25A,40A,63//35A BBT instead of the stock delivery to Ajax at their recent
L/E.

Best Regards

ER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Re aulshan 2, {
1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 0177 1792 | v www..cross-world.com
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Md. Sany




